Swapnil Sutar

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sandeep Bhat

30 December 2023 13:03

Swapnil Sutar; Abdul Rehman
FW: TC Recommendation - Equipment - Ahmedabad T2 Lounge Extension

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>
Sent: 30 December 2023 12:15
To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep
Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddharth Purohit <siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>;
Himanshu Singh <himanshu.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>;
Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu
Balachandran <binu.balachandran@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh
Patil <sarvesh.patil_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>

Subject: TC Recommendation - Equipment - Ahmedabad T2 Lounge Extension

Dear Stephen/Sandeep

Please find below our recommendation on Brought out equipment for you to proceed. Terms and conditions as per existing exiting LKO orders/ARC.

A> SUMMARY
Sl. No. Project Location Amount w/o Tax | GST @ 18% | Amount with Tax Vendor
1 T2 Lounge Extension | Ahmedabad | 3,53,000 63,540.00 4,16,540.00 Bluestar India Limited
2 T2 Lounge Extension | Ahmedabad | 34,200 6,156.00 40,356.00 Middle by Celfrost
3 T2 Lounge Extension | Ahmedabad | 28,400 5,112.00 33,512.00 Global Access Hospitality
4 T2 Lounge Extension | Ahmedabad | 96,950 17,451.00 1,14,401.00 Nugreen
5 T2 Lounge Extension | Ahmedabad | 2,53,400 45,612.00 2,99,012.00 Mittal International

1



TOTAL 7,65,950 1,37,871 | 9,03,821
B> ITEMS AS PER BOQ
SR.No. | Eq.No. | DESCRIPTION MODEL NO SJTENT)S'ONS(L X | QTY | RATE | AMOUNT | Final Make & Model | Vendor
2 DOOR U/C CHILLER. WITH
LOCKABLE CASTOR WHEELS (2
Nos.WITH BREAKINFRONT &2 | .
6 PA-06 | Nos. WITHOUT BREAK) & UC2100GC 1365 x 700 x 850 2 60,000 1,20,000 | Bluestar - UC2100GC | Bluestar India Limited
HEATING ELEMENT FOR DRAIN
(AT ONE No. GRANITE PROVIDE
BY CIVIL VENDOR )
8 | PA-08 | INDUCTION PLATE STELLA/TS-688 | 302x374x65Ht. | 2 | 14,200 | 28,400 STELLA-TS 678 G:_?:Sa;iﬁ;fgss
CELFROST- 511 x 432 x .
9 | PA-09 | MICROWAVE OVEN Moos S11n 1 | 20900 | 20,900 | CELFROST-cM025 | Middle by Celfrost
TABLE TOP CELFROST ELECTRIC | CELFROST - .
16 | PA16 | oo CL ot Copaso 730 x 470 x 240 1 | 13,300 | 13,300 | CELFROST-CDP850 | Middle by Celfrost
PW- NUGREEN-NGT | 504 x 362 x
2 1a | GREASE TRAP 20 Soatit 1 | 36,750 | 36,750 | NUGREEN-NGT 20 Nugreen
PW- NUGREEN-NGT- | 262 x 355 x
8 5. | GREASE TRAP o8 oonit 1 | 23,450 | 23,450 | NUGREEN-NGT-08 Nugreen
BIUE STAR- o
1 BK-01 | 2 DOOR VERTICAL FREEZER SFaD00GC 700x880x2043 | 1 | 65000 | 65000 | Bluestar-RF2D550N | Bluestar India Limited
BIUE STAR- o
2 BK-02 | 2 DOOR VERTICAL CHILLER S CADI00GC 700x880x2043 | 3 | 56,000 | 1,68,000 | Bluestar - RC2D550N | Bluestar India Limited
DW- NUGREEN-NGT- | 503 x 302 x
2 1. | GREASE TRAP 20 Soatit 1 | 36,750 | 36,750 | NUGREEN-NGT-20 Nugreen
DW- | PRE RINSE SPARY UNIT - DECK | BAKERS SHOPPEE . .
4 03 MOUNTED / EQUIVALENT STD 1 14,400 14,400 T&S - EX-1DP00-H Mittal International




DW- | HOOD TYPE DISH WASH WINTERHALTER / | 735 x 750 x WINTERHALTER / . .
6 05 | MACHINE P50 1480Ht. 112,539,000 2,39,000 | .., Mittal International
TOTAL 7,65,950
Regards,

Manish Mulchandani

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 4:26 PM

To: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi
<trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddharth Purohit <siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>;
Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Himanshu Singh <himanshu.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu
Balachandran <binu.balachandran@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P
<stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; 'Sonali Dhadve' <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Ameet
Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Ahmedabad T2 Lounge Extension

Dear Jatin Ji / Manish ,
Please find attached the Docket for AHMBD - T2 Lounge Extension .
1. Attached is the BOQ from Vendor M/s Inventec, as he is already working for wet works and Trucks at AHMBD so made a physical with him for refurb and took the
quote.
2. Equipment list along with Load sheet and supplier details .
3. Layoutin PDF
4. Blue Star ARC

By this time all the equipment’s rates are majorly close down by ASSET TC request you to fill the rates of the same ,supplier details also attached .Intension of this is to cut
down the time period of approval and get the equipment’s PO raised and get the delivery immediately on site .

Aside Trupti - Kindly track the same for delivery once all process completed .

The Action plan is as follows .



At present T2 Lounge is managed by other vendor

He will Hand over the site to us by 1/1/24.

We need to take a shut down for approx. seven days for refurb .

In the mean while the store room is empty and work can be started immediately on it .

The Project is Planned Phase wise in steps .

Need your support to cut down the approval time from TC, cutting down on the general TAT, So we can walk in tomorrow itself and start the works

oukwn R

Request your good self to Kindly work on the same and give us the Go Ahead

Regards
Santosh TAMBE

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



